Post OFFICE Box 234 TELEPHONE: 325-9184 Office

7ip Gode Bneet DUGAN PRODUCTION CORP. o

THOMAS A. DUGAN, President

709 BLOOMFIELD Rbp.
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO
December 7, 1967

Mr. Emery Arnold

0il1 Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Re: Jerome P. McHugh
Jicarilla #1
D-30-26N-4W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

This is to certify that deviation tests were run on the captioned well and the
following is a true report of those tests:

3/4% - 339 10 - 4682'
1/2° - 6113 3/4° - 6788 ‘
19 - 7356° IR
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Thomas A. Dugan . o
scC
cc: Jerome P. McHugh

State of New Mexico )
County of San Juan )

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 7th day of December, 1967.
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thary Public

My commission expires Nov. 16, 1970.



